

"Lohoff, Torsten"

<Torsten.Lohoff@7layers.de>

08.11.02 10:51

An:"Holger Bentje (E-Mail)" <hbentje@phoenix-test-lab.de>

Kopie:

Thema:Visteon Antenna

Dear Mr. Bentje,

regarding the antenna of the Visteon Bluetooth module (FCC-ID: NT8-14B4093KAFSWM) I contacted Visteon and received the following information:

The antenna is connected via antenna connector, however it is not possible for the user to access the module and so the antenna. Furthermore the antenna connector is coded and it is not possible to connect any other antenna.

Best regards

Torsten Lohoff

Manager Worldwide Approvals

7 layers AG

Borsigstrasse 11

40880 Ratingen, Germany

Phone: +49 (0) 2102 749 306

Mobile: +49 (0) 177 4749 306

Fax: +49 (0) 2102 749 350

Email: Torsten.Lohoff@7Layers.de

<http://www.7Layers.com>